Mr. David Naughtion
Panda

Beauparc Business Park
Rathdrinagh

Navan

County Meath

WO045-01 Déun' Wiste
Company Limited

tion for the transter of licence

Dear My, Naughton

veney on 2Y

Frefer o the application for the Transfer of 4 licence submitted to the :
September 2010 from Dean Waste Company  Limited (Licensee) o Tiger Woodchip

{(Transforee).

S0 as to progress with the assessment of your joint application and in accordance with Sections
47(4) and 53(1) of the Waste Management Acts 1992 to 2010, the Agency requires that you
submit the following information:

e Letter of agreement from OEE for the monies/securities required for the labilities
arising from an approved risk assessment of the licensed activities on the sife;

e Letter of agreement from OEE for the monies/securities required for the costs
associated with the closure and remediation of the site;

® Letter of agreement from OEE regarding the financial provisions that the proposed
Transferee is making for the liabilities. and the closure and remediation costs referred

to above.

Please laise with your OEE Inspector to have these arranged. We request that vou submit this
information to the Agency by the 30™ April 2011, The Agency reminds you that the licence
cannot be transferred without this information.

Please note that the licence register number is W0045-01. Please direct your response {and all
correspondence in relation to this matter) to Administration, Environmental Licensing
Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection A gency,
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register

number.

Yours sincerely,

Gavin Clabhy
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




